
6

��������	
��

���
� �������

��� � !"�#����$!%&�%%�!!

(�� ��������	 
��

��)*�+ � �� ��/��+���������5������
���6�������

 
 

From: Tina Croxford   
Sent: 01 June 2016 15:03 
To: reviews <reviews@lgbce.org.uk> 
Subject: Lincolnshire – Crowland Division 
 

The latest recommendation from yourselves is a vast improvement from your previous 
recommendation and recognises the important Community Links Crowland has with its 
surrounding villages, I therefore fully support this latest recommendation. 
 
Regards  
 
Tina Croxford (AInstAM (Dip) OCR) 
Office Manager  
 

  
  
  

  
  

 
 

 
Email is an informal method of communication and we can accept no responsibility for any loss arising from the information or any corruption or inaccuracies that may be 
contained within. Views expressed in this email are not those of the company, unless expressly stated. If you wish for the information to be verified formally, please let us know. We 
scan all of our outgoing emails but cannot guarantee they are free from viruses and we recommend that you check before downloading any attachments. This email, and any 
associated attachments are intended for the express use of the recipients and may contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. If you are not the intended 
recipient and receive this message and any attachments, please do not read, copy, transmit, disclose or otherwise use any of them (or part of them) in any way. Please erase the 
message and any attachments from your equipment and inform us immediately so that we can correct the error.  

 




